Toby Nanson

Falmouth tobesprofessional@outlook.com 07400 429022

I am a motivated self-starter, passionate about theatre lighting, live event lighting work and sailing/powerboating. I have a mature outlook, an ability to get on well with people of all ages and consider myself to be organised as well as proactive. I have experience in organising external events and liaising with organisers and attendees, whilst also able to get to any place needed independently and at short notice.

Personal Details

Driver's License: Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Diploma of Higher Education

Industry: Arts & Entertainment

Work Experience

Safety Boat Helm/Crew

Bognor Regis Yacht Club 2013 to Present

Since 2013, I have been involved with the Safety Boat side at my local yacht club, first going out as crew and progressively being allowed to helm, until I passed my RYA Powerboat Level 2, when I was able to be dedicated helm for safety cover at the multitude of sailing events we do throughout the year. Since then, I have also got my RYA Safety Boat and First Aid certificates. I still regularly help out at the club, with the maintenance, crewing and helming of the safety boats.

Fit Up/Get Out Crew

Chichester Festival Theatre - Chichester August 2020 to September 2020

August 28th - September 1st

Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one-day live, socially-distanced outdoor concert, hosted by Chichester Festival Theatre at Chichester Festival Theatre, Chichester, West Sussex.

Lighting Programmer

The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre - Havant March 2020 to March 2020

March 8th - March 14th

Lighting Programmer and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one week run of 'Dirk Gently's Holistic Detective Agency', hosted by HumDrum at The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre, Havant, Hampshire.

Lighting Designer, Programmer and Operator

The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre - Havant February 2020 to February 2020

February 29th

Lighting Designer, Programmer and Operator for a one-day dance show, hosted by Chichester College at The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre, Havant, Hampshire.

Followspot Operator

The Station Theatre - Hayling Island January 2020 to February 2020

January 27th - February 1st

Followspot Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one week run of 'Chicago', hosted by CCADS at The Station Theatre, Hayling Island, Hampshire.

Lighting and Audio-Visual Operator

Lighting and Audio - Bognor Regis November 2019 to January 2020

November 30th 2019 - January 5th 2020

Lighting and Audio-Visual Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for the 2019/2020 pantomime, hosted by Spillers Productions at The Alexandra Theatre, Bognor Regis, West Sussex.

Followspot Operator

Ferneham Hall - Fareham

November 2019 to November 2019

November 4th - November 9th

Followspot Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one week run of 'Oklahoma', hosted by SDMS at Ferneham Hall, Fareham, Hampshire.

Lighting Designer, Programmer and Operator

Chichester College - Crawley

November 2019 to November 2019

November 14th

Lighting Designer, Programmer and Operator for a one-day awards evening, hosted by Chichester College at The Hawth Theatre, Crawley, West Sussex.

Lighting Programmer and Operator/Sound Operator

The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre - Havant

October 2019 to October 2019

October 21st, 2019 - October 26th

Lighting Programmer and Operator/Sound Operator for a one week run of 'Spiders Web' hosted by HumDrum at The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre, Havant, Hampshire.

Followspot Operator

The Kings Theatre - Southsea September 2019 to September 2019

September 23rd - September 28th

Followspot Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one week run of 'My Fair Lady', hosted by CCADS at The Kings Theatre, Southsea, Hampshire.

Followspot Operator

The Alexandra Theatre - Bognor Regis December 2018 to January 2019

December 1st 2018 - January 2nd 2019

Followspot Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for the 2018/2019 pantomime, hosted by Spillers Productions at The Alexandra Theatre, Bognor Regis, West Sussex.

Followspot Operator

Chichester College - Chichester November 2018 to November 2018

November 8th

Followspot Operator and Fit Up/Get Out Crew for a one-day awards evening, hosted by Chichester College at Chichester College, Chichester, West Sussex.

Education

Extended Diploma in Technical Theatre

Chichester College - Chichester September 2019 to June 2020

Diploma in Technical Theatre

Chichester College - Chichester September 2018 to June 2019

GCSE or equivalent in GCSEs

Felpham Community College - Bognor Regis September 2013 to July 2018

Skills

- Stage Rigging (4 years)
- Lighting Rigging (5 years)
- Lighting (ETC Ion) (4 years)
- Lighting (Chamsys) (5 years)
- Lighting (Other softwares) (4 years)
- Sound program/operation (2 years)
- Education & Instruction (3 years)
- Public Facing Role (Event Steward) (5 years)
- Safety Boat Helm and Crew (7 years)

Links

http://tobesprofessional.weebly.com

Certifications and Licenses

RYA Powerboat Level 2

April 2017 to Present

Date Certificate Given: April 16th

RYA Safety Boat

September 2017 to Present

Date Certificate Given: September 24th

RYA First Aid

April 2019 to April 2022

Date Certificate Given: April 14th

RYA Safeguarding

May 2019 to Present

Date Certificate Given: May 24th

Additional Information

- As an individual, I have a mathematical but also technological aptitude
- Get along well in teams of any kind
- Willing to learn and develop based on experiences and what others can teach me